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J\ You replied on 2/6/2007 12:06 PM. 

-Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. 

Rawson, David P. 

From: Andrzej.SUCHODOLSKI@oecd.org 
[Andrzej.SUCHOOOLSKI@oecd.org] 

Sent: Tue 2/6/2007 5:31 AM 

To: Rawson, David P. 

Cc: James.HRADSKY@oecd.org; Simon.SCOTT@oecd.org 

Subject: RE: Answer to your request on Rwanda 

Attachments: :J Rwanda.xiS(41KBl 

Dear Mr. Rawson, 

The Development Assistance Committee collects data on ODA/OA commitments and 
disbursements at the level of individual aid activities in the Creditor 
Reporting System (CRS) and in the form of aggregates in the annual DAC 
Questionnaire. 

Our both databases are available online for free. 

CRS database online (on detailed data on development transactions) and 
DAC database online (on aggregate data for all donors) may be found at: 

http://wvvw.oecd.orgjdac/stats/idsonl~ne/ 

You will find there more detailed information on both of them and 'User's 
Guides' explaining how to use them. 

Using the CRS dataset I extracted the commitment data on Rwanda by donor 
country/organisation in the attached Excel file. 

I hope this helps in your research. 

Best regards, 

Andrzej Suchodolski 

~------------------------------------------------------------

Statistics and Monitoring Division 
Development Co-operation Directorate, OECD 
2 rue Andre-Pascal, 75775 Paris cedex 16, France 

tel: +(33) 1 45 24 89 65 
fax: +(33) 1 44 30 61 46 
Please consult recommended links: 
www.oecd.org/dac/stats/regioncharts (updated) 
www.oecd.org/dac/stats/statlinks 
www.oecd.org/dacjnewsletter 

-----Original Message-----
From: HRADSKY James, DCD/PEER 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:48PM 
To: 'drawson@arbor.edu' 
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Cc: SUCHODOLSKI Andrzej, DCD/STAT 
Subject: Answer to your request on Rwanda 

David, 

Here's what I have received from our statistics friends here in the 
Secretariat. Note the offer for you to contact Andrej Suchodolski (address on 
copy) in the event that you need further help. 

Best regards, 
Jim 

-----original Message-----
From: SCOTT Simon, DCD/STAT 
Sent: OS February, 2007 5:30 PM 
To: HRADSKY James, DCD/PEER 
Cc: SUCHODOLSKI Andrzej, DCD/STAT 
Subject: RE: In Paris 

Jim, 

On general aid figures, the best would be to give him a copy of the DCR when 
it comes out. Meanwhile, the figures from the DCR are already available 
online -- David could especially look at Tables 13, 28 and 32 here: 
http:j/ilvvvw.oecd.orgjdocument/9/0!2340,en_2649_34485_1893129_1_1_1_1;00.html 

For donors' specific efforts in Rwanda by sector etc. he would need to 
interrogate the Creditor Reporting System database. He might like to contact 
Andrzej (on copy) who can help him navigate this. 

Simon 

-----Original Message-----
From: HRADSKY James, DCD/PEER 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 5:11 PM 
To: SCOTT Simon, DCD/STAT 
Subject: FVV: In Paris 

Simon, 

I recently received this note from Ambassador David Rawson, now retired from 
the State Department who has a few questions on OECD statistics. Could 
someone in STAT contact him directly to sort out his problems? 

Jim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rawson, David P. [maHto:dra_wson@arbor.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 12:43 AM 
To: Samira and James Hradsky 
Subject: RE: In Paris 

Dear Jim, 
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I am piggybacking an old email in hopes this gets to you. 

In my research on Rwanda, I am using OECD figures for donor assistance to 
Rwanda 1990-1994 taken from a 1994 AID briefing paper. It would be better if 
I could quote an OECD source directly. On the web, I cannot get back that 
far. All I need are annual cumulative figures and areas of emphasis for the 
major donors, Belgium, Germany, France, Canada, SwitZerland, World Bank and 
EU. I am wondering if someone could dig up a document that would have that 
in it. 

You can take pride in Mali receiving a Millenium grant. Your good 
stewardship set up a convindng track record. 

Peace to your house! 
David Rawson 
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Flow Official Development Assistance 
Sector All Sectors 
Recipient Rwanda 
AmountU Commitment-constant 2004 

Donor Donor (level 03) 
Bilateral Australia 

Austria 
Belgium 
Canada 
Denmark 
Finland 
France 
Germany 
Greece 
Ireland 
Italy 
Japan 
Luxembourg 
Netherlands 
New Zealand 
Norway 
Portugal 
Spain 
Sweden 
Switzerland 
United Kingdom 
United States 

Bilateral Total 
Multilatera EC 

IDA 
Multilateral Total 
Grand Total 

Commitment-constant 2004 prices 
Amounts in USD millions 

Year 
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 

0.1 7.9 0.7 1.7 
11.5 12.1 4.0 2.6 2.2 

33.4 13.4 32.2 24.1 
17.6 5.9 3.6 6.3 9.0 30.0 21.2 28.5 
0.4 1.0 4.0 4.0 3.8 
0.4 0.2 0.1 0.3 3.0 2.9 1.3 1.3 

17.5 54.3 21.3 9.4 6.9 0.0 3.2 8.1 
44.3 8.8 18.9 6.3 30.6 21.5 21.9 

1.0 3.9 5.5 0.2 8.3 4.6 5.5 3.5 
7.7 10.3 22.5 4.6 14.3 0.1 0.4 5.1 

10.0 0.9 2.8 8.9 46.5 62.6 62.7 25.6 
0.7 

1.9 11.2 17.7 29.8 15.2 

0.7 
0.1 2.8 0.7 9.1 3.1 4.0 1.5 

12.4 41.8 19.1 17.6 22.2 3.1 4.9 7.9 
1.9 48.3 23.9 13.2 

15.6 51.0 25.0 4.4 11.7 11.4 4.7 22.2 
138.6 190.2 131.4 60.8 175.8 236.5 222.5 186.7 
34.4 68.3 70.3 44.9 102.8 5.5 103.0 32.6 
57.6 183.1 22.7 46.4 52.8 112.9 
92.0 251.4 93.0 91.3 102.8 58.3 103.0 145.6 

230.6 441.6 224.5 152.1 278.6 294.8 325.5 332.2 



1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 
0.0 0.1 0.0 

9.7 7.2 0.9 1.3 2.6 3.5 2.6 10.4 
27.1 26.9 22.4 12.3 45.8 23.2 21.9 35.3 
10.3 12.7 14.5 11.9 3.5 1.4 3.2 17.2 

0.8 2.6 0.0 4.5 
0.4 0.7 0.7 1.4 0.8 0.7 1.1 1.5 

29.8 12.5 11.9 10.2 12.1 11.7 9.5 20.4 
10.3 19.6 9.3 16.8 12.8 22.7 17.7 14.6 

0.0 0.0 
2.5 1.3 0.7 2.2 2.9 2.6 

2.8 4.2 0.9 1.6 2.7 0.7 0.8 
7.2 4.9 9.4 0.6 0.2 0.8 0.9 13.8 

3.3 3.0 10.9 3.6 1.3 
38.2 24.4 62.5 9.4 35.3 47.5 21.7 18.1 

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 
12.9 8.5 5.4 2.6 7.2 6.1 5.0 2.2 

1.1 0.5 0.6 
0.3 0.2 0.5 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.3 0.6 

19.4 9.6 10.3 17.3 14.5 22.0 3.0 32.2 
5.9 8.6 13.7 5.1 5.8 7.8 4.4 4.8 

93.2 8.3 136.5 46.0 21.2 177.9 8.6 45.7 
16.4 50.1 31.3 31.2 47.7 46.8 57.0 72.0 

284.9 198.4 335.2 173.7 217.0 392.3 165.1 293.6 
53.2 66.9 122.9 9.6 73.4 123.7 16.4 56.9 

6.1 95.3 96.0 124.8 136.8 49.6 120.6 98.2 
59.3 162.2 218.8 134.4 210.1 173.3 137.0 155.1 

344.2 360.6 554.1 308.1 427.1 565.7 302.1 448.6 
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